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From: Valdez, James J <james.valdez@dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:41 AM
To: _

Subject: RE: IMMINENT TERRORIST THREAT

You're a fucking idiot. Email me again and I'll kill you.

From: | (ailto S

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 7:02 AM

james.valdez@dhs.gov;

Subject: IMMINENT TERRORIST THREAT

THERE IS AN IMMINENT TERRORIST THREAT

PLEASE INFORM ALL RELEVANT LAW ENFORCEMENT AND GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS IMMEDIATELY, AND MOST
ESPECIALLY LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT.

THIS IS NOT A HOAX AND THIS IS NOT A SCAM AS I AM NOT ASKING FOR ANY MONEY OR ASSISTANCE WITH
ANYTHING THAT HAS TO DO WITH MONEY. ALL I AM ASKING IS THAT YOU ALERT LAW ENFORCEMENT TO THIS
MATTER AND BE INFORMED THAT IT APPEARS CERTAIN THAT THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, AND OTHER
GOVERNMENTS ARE INVOLVEMENT IN WHAT APPEARS TO BE FALSE FLAG ATTACKS AGAINST THEIR OWN CITIZENS. I
CANNOT FIND ANY OTHER RATIONAL EXPLANATION FOR THESE ACTIONS TAKEN BY LAW ENFORCEMENT THAT ARE
THE BASIS FOR A LAWSUIT THAT HAS BEEN FILED IN FLORIDA ON SEPTEMBER 26th, 2011. THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT IS CONTINUING TO OBSTRUCT THIS LAWSUIT FOR UNKNOWN REASONS, AND NO MATTER

WHO YOU CONTACT OR ATTEMPT TO ALERT TO THESE MATTERS, YOU WILL QUICKLY DISCOVER THAT THESE
MATTERS ARE BEING OBSTRUCTED AT THE HIGHEST LEVELS OF THE AMERICAN GOVERNMENT AS WE SPEAK. FOR
THAT REASON, I WISH THAT LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT CAN INTERVENE AND PUT PRESSURE ON THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT TO EXPLAIN THEIR ACTIONS AND WHY, IN 10 YEARS, I HAVE NOT BEEN QUESTIONED ABOUT ANY OF
THE MATTERS THAT I AM INFORMING YOU ABOUT IN THIS EMAIL, INCLUDING THE NUMEROUS HOMICIDES I
WITNESSED IN NEW YORK AND ELSEWHERE AND THE OBVIOUS FACT THAT I AM A DIRECT WITNESS TO TERRORISM
RELATED ACTIVITY YET BEING BLOCKED FROM INFORMING UPON IT.
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